
  

 Company Registers for Proper Name/Number  

 The Following are the company registers for obtaining the proper names of
entities:

 

 Art. Title Description

 Anguilla http://www.anguillaoffshore.com/

 Argentina http://www.jus.gov.ar/

 Aruba http://www.arubachamber.com/registry.asp

 Australia http://www.asic.gov.au/

 Austria http://www.datakom.at/

 Belgium http://www.eurodb.be/

 Bermuda http://www.roc.gov.bm/

 Brazil http://www.dnrc.gov.br/

 British Columbia http://www.fin.gov.bc.ca/registries/corppg/

 Brunei http://www.bsmenet.org.bn/

 Canada http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/

 Cambodia http://www.moc.gov.kh/

 Colombia http://www.confecamaras.org.co/

 Cook Islands http://www.cook-islands.gov.ck/

 Curaçao http://www.curacao-chamber.an/

 Cyprus (Greek/English) http://www.mcit.gov.cy/

 Czech Republic (Czech) http://wwwinfo.mfcr.cz/

 Denmark http://www.eogs.dk/sw284.asp

 Estonia http://www.eer.ee/index_eng.phtml

 Fiji http://www.fiji.gov.fj/

 France - Infogreffe http://www.greffe-tc-paris.fr/

 France - INPI http://www.inpi.fr/front/

 Finland http://www.prh.fi/en.html

 Germany http://www.handelsregister.de/index.html

 Ghana http://www.moti-ghana.com/

 Gibraltar http://www.gibraltar.gov.gi/

 Greece http://www.acci.gr/

 Hong Kong http://www.info.gov.hk/cr/

 Iceland http://www.statice.is/

 India http://www.mca.gov.in

 Ireland (Republic of) http://www.cro.ie/

 Isle of Man http://www.gov.im/fsc/

 Italy http://www.infocamere.it/

 Japan http://www.meti.go.jp/english/index.html

 Jersey http://www.jerseyfsc.org/

 
Latvia

(Latvian/English)
http://www.ur.gov.lv/

 Liechtenstein http://www.firstlink.li/

 Luxembourg http://www.rcsl.lu/

 Malta http://registry.mfsc.com.mt/

 Netherlands http://www.kvk.nl/sectie/sectie.asp?sectieID=102

 Nigeria http://www.cac.gov.ng/

 Niue http://www.companies.gov.nu

 Northern Ireland http://www.detini.gov.uk/
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Norway

(Norwegian/English)
http://www.brreg.no/english/

 Pakistan http://www.secp.gov.pk/

 Panama http://www.registro-publico.gob.pa/

 Philippines http://www.sec.gov.ph/

 Samoa http://www.samoaofc.ws/

 Singapore http://www.acra.gov.sg/index.html

 Slovakia http://www.orsr.sk/default.asp?lan=en

 Slovenia http://www.tradepoint.si/

 South Africa http://www.cipro.gov.za/Home/

 Spain (Spanish/English) http://www.rmc.es/

 Spain http://www.registradores.org/

 
Sweden

(Swedish/English)
http://www.bolagsverket.se/in_english/index.html

 Switzerland http://www.zefix.admin.ch/

 Tonga http://www.pmo.gov.to/

 United Kingdom http://www.companieshouse.gov.uk/

 
United States of

America
http://www.sec.gov/

 Vanuatu http://www.vanuatugovernment.gov.vu/

 Zambia http://www.zic.org.zm/

   

   

DISCLAIMER: The information produced above is for education purposes only and does not purport to

be an official ruling, decision or action. Nor should the information in anyway be construed as legal

advice. The use of the information is at the discretion of the reader and no liability shall be accepted

in the event of its use. Always seek the advice of educated, reputable and honorable scholars of law

first, before any action involving the law.
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